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September 28, 2018
Scott S. Harris, Clerk
United States Supreme Court
1 First Street NE

Washington DC 20543
ATTN: Jeffrey Atkins

Re:  Melissa Cook et al. v. Harding, et al.
Docket No.: 17-1487

Dear Mr. Harris:

[ am writing to clarify my prior letter to you dated September 21 wherein I advised of
our intention to file a Petition for Certiorari related to a case which was scheduled to be
conferenced on September 24"™: Melissa Kay Cook, et al. v. Harding, et al., No. 17-1487.

The order from which we seek relief is not yet a final order. Accordingly, the Petition in
that case could not be filed this week. We intend to file a Petition for Certiorari which is
directly related to the Cook case, but it cannot be filed until we have received the final order.

[ apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you or the Court.

Thank you for your very kind courtesy and cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

St af/\é
Harold'J/ Cassidy

HJC/rsc

cc: Robert R. Walmsley, Esq. (VIA EMAIL)
Daniel P. Barer, Esq. (VIA EMAIL)
Dean E. Masserman, Esq. (VIA EMAIL)
Jennifer M. Kim, CAAG (VIA EMAIL)



